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202/332-2276

603/650-1684

202/687-1058

202/728-2094

301/656-7401

703/684-1355

609/275-2370

202/628-8787

202/842-4444

202/303-8613

202/289-7661

301/427-1580

301/405-0451

202/833-7200
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EXPERTS BY ORGANIZATION

AARP

Keith Lind, Senior Policy AQVISOr . .. ... .. 202/434-3845
Cheryl Matheis, Director of Health Strategies . ..............c i 202/434-3948
Susan Raetzman, ASSOCIAtE DITECIOT . .. ...ttt e e e e e 202/434-3890
Donald Redfoot, Senior Policy Advisor, Public Policy Institute ............................ 202/434-3860
John Rother, Director, Policy and Strategy . .........oorriiiii 202/434-3704
ACADEMYHEALTH

W. David Helms, President and Chief Executive Officer ..., 202/292-6700

ACCESS TO BENEFITS COALITION

Marisa Scala-Foley, Associate DIreCtor .. ....... ...t 202/479-6976
ADVAMED

David Nexon, Senior Executive Vice President . ... 202/783-8700
AETNA

Eric Elliot, Head of Medical Related Products, 860/273-0123 x30986

AFL-CIO

Gerry Shea, Assistant to the President of Government Affairs ............................. 202/637-5237
AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE RESEARCH AND QUALITY

Larry Patton, Congressional and Public Liaison ............. ... ..o i, 202/260-7251
Sally Phillips, Director, Bioterrorism Preparedness Research .............................. 301/427-1571
Scott Young, Director for Health Information Technology .............. ... ... ... ... .... 301/427-1580
Francis Chesley, Director, Office of Extramural Research, Education, and Priority Population . . .301/427-1449
Carolyn Clancy, DIreCtor . . ... ..o e 301/427-1200
Lynn Bosco, Director, Pharmaceutical Studies .............. .. i 301/427-1490
ALLIANCE OF COMMUNITY HEALTH PLANS

Jack Ebeler, President and CEO . ... .ottt 202/785-2247
ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION

Stephen McConnell, Vice President for Advocacy and Public Policy . ....................... 202/393-7737
AMERICA'S HEALTH TOGETHER

Margaret Heldring, President . .......... . 202/966-1138
AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

Jerome Connolly, Senior Representative, Government Relations ........................... 202/232-9033
Greg Martin, Analyst, State Government Relations ............. ... ... ... o i 202/232-9033
AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS

Jackie Noyes, Associate Executive DIFeCtOr . ......... ..ot 202/347-8600
Errol Alden, EXECULIVE DIFECION . ... oottt e e e e e e e e e e 847/228-5005
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR HOMES AND SERVICES FOR THE AGING

Larry Minnix, Presidentand CEO . ... i 202/783-2242
Robyn Stone, Director, Institute for the Future of Aging Services .......................... 202/508-1206
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AMERICAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE
Christine Cassel, PreSiOeNt . .. ..ot e 215/446-3500

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
Christy Schmidt, Senior Director of Public Policy .............. ... ... i i 202/661-5719

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
Barbara Marone, Federal Affairs DIreCtor . .......oot i e 202/728-0610 x3017

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS
Allen Nelson, Special Advisor tothe CEO ... ... i e 703/385-3360
Michael Barr, Vice President for Practice Advocacy and Improvement ...................... 202/261-4500

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS FOUNDATION
Jean Krause, Executive Vice President and Chief Executive Officer ............... ... ...... 877/208-4189

AMERICAN ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE

Robert Helms, Director of Health Policy Studies ............. .. ... o i, 202/862-5877
Joseph Antos, Wilson H. Taylor Scholar in Health Care and Retirement Policy ............... 202/862-5938
Douglas Besharov, Joseph J. and Violet Jacobs Scholar in Social Welfare Studies ............. 202/862-5800
Sally Satel, Resident Scholar . . ... ... 202/862-7154
Tom Miller, Resident FEHOW . ... oot e e 202/862-5886

AMERICAN HEALTH CARE ASSOCIATION
Bruce Yarwood, Acting Presidentand CEO ............. i 202/842-4444

AMERICAN HEALTH QUALITY ASSOCIATION
David Schulke, Executive Vice President, 202/331-5790 x1568

AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Steve Mayfield, Senior Vice President and Director, Quality Center ........................ 312/422-2926
Alicia Mitchell, Vice President, Media Relations . ... 202/626-2339
James Bentley, Senior Vice President for Strategic Policy Planning ......................... 202/626-4631

AMERICAN INSTITUTES FOR RESEARCH
Marilyn Moon, President and Director of the Health Program ............................. 301/592-8600

AMERICAN MANAGED BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION
Pamela Greenberg, Executive DireCtor . ......... ..ot 202/756-7726

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
Brenda Craine, Director, Washington Media Relations ............... .. ... ... ... ... .... 202/789-7447

AMERICAN MEDICAL INFORMATICS ASSOCIATION
Don Detmer, President and Chief Executive Officer ..., 301/657-1291

AMERICAN NURSES ASSOCIATION
Rose Gonzalez, Director, Department of Government Affairs . ................ .. ... ....... 301/628-5000

AMERICAN PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION
Susan Winckler, Staff Counsel and Vice President for Policy and Communications . ........... 202/628-4410 x7533
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AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

Nicholas Meyers, Deputy Director Federal Relations .. ............... .. ... ... ... ... ... 703/907-8585
Carolyn Robinowitz, President-Elect ........ ... ... 703/907-7300
AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Gerald KOoCher, PreSideNt . . .. oottt e e e e e e 202/336-5500
Norman Anderson, Chief Executive Officer ........... e 202/336-5500

AMERICAN PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION
Georges Benjamin, Executive DIreCtor . ......... ...t 202/777-2742

AMERICAN RED CROSS
Dianne Yeater, Senior Associate for Disaster Health Services ............cccoviin. 202/303-8613

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEALTH-SYSTEM PHARMACISTS
Henri Manasse, Jr., Executive Vice President and Chief Executive Officer ................... 301/664-8794

AMERICA'S HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS

Carmella Bocchino, Senior Vice President, Medical Affairs ..., 202/778-3200
Jeff Lemieux, Senior Vice President, Center for Policy and Research ....................... 202/778-3277
Karen Ignagni, Presidentand CEO . .. ... ... i e 202/778-3200

AMERIGROUP DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Sandra Nichols, Chief EXecutive OFfiCer . . ...t e 757/490-6900

ANNIE E. CASEY FOUNDATION
Patrick Chaulk, SEnior ASSOCIAIE . .. ...ttt e e e e 410/547-6600

ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER AMERICAN HEALTH FORUM

Gem Daus, POliCY DIreCtOr . .. ... e 202/466-7772
ASIAN HEALTH SERVICES

Dong Suh, Policy and Planning DIreCtor ... ...... ...t 510/986-6830 x 262
ASSOCIATION OF MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH PROGRAMS

Joshua Brown, Appropriations ASSOCIALE . . . . ...ttt 202/775-0436
ASSOCIATION OF STATE AND TERRITORIAL HEALTH OFFICIALS

Paul Jarris, EXECULIVE DIFECIOT . . ... vttt e e e e e e e e 202/371-9090
ASTRAZENECA

Robert Freeman, Executive Director of PublicPolicy ................ ... ... ... ... ... ... 302/886-3000
AVALERE HEALTH

Tanisha Carino, Director, Center on Evidence-Based Medicing ............c.coviiinennnn. 202/207-3677
Dan Mendelson, Founder and President . ... 202/207-1310
John Richardson, VICe PresSident . . . ..ot e e e e 202/207-1335

BAZELON CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH LAW
Chris Koyanagi, Policy DIreCtor . . .. ... e 202/467-5730 x118
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BERNSTEIN INVESTMENT RESEARCH AND MANAGEMENT
Richard Evans, Senior ANalyst . ... e 212/407-5901

BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY ORGANIZATION
James Greenwood, President . . ... oot 202/962-9200

BLACK WOMEN'S HEALTH IMPERATIVE
Lorraine Cole, President and Chief Executive Officer ..., 202/548-4000

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD ASSOCIATION

Alissa Fox, Vice President, Legislative and Regulatory Policy ............................. 202/626-8618
Mary Nell Lehnhard, Senior Vice President ......... ..., 202/626-4781
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MASSACHUSETTS

Cleve Killingsworth, President and Chief Executive Officer ............... ... .. ... ..... 617/246-3310
BOSTON UNIVERSITY

Alan Cohen, Executive Director, Health Policy Institute ................. ... ... 617/353-9222
BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY

Stuart Altman, Professor of National Health Policy ............. ... ... ... ... . ... ... 781/736-3804
Stanley Wallack, Professor and Director, Schneider Institute for Health Policy . ............... 781/736-3901

BRIDGES TO EXCELLENCE
Francois de Brantes, National Coordinator . .............vuire e 203/270-2906

BROOKINGS INSTITUTION

Henry Aaron, Senior Fellow, Economic Studies . .............. i, 202/797-6128
Gregg Bloche, Professor of Law . ... ... 202/662-9123
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

Sandra Shewry, DIreCtOr ... .. ... 916/440-7400
CALIFORNIA HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

Mark Smith, President and CEO ...ttt 510/238-1040
Sam Karp, Vice President of Programs . .......... i 510/238-1040
CAMPAIGN FOR TOBACCO FREE KIDS

Matt Myers, President and CEO ... ... ot 202/296-5469
CAP MED

Wendy Angst, General Manager . . ... 877/227-6336

CAREGROUP HEALTH SYSTEM
John Halamka, Chief Information OffiCer .. ... s 617/754-8002

CAREMARK RX, INC.
Joan Gallagher, Senior Vice President of Corporate Communications ....................... 615/743-6652

CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION
Sister Carol Keehan, President . ... ...t e 202/296-3993
Michael Rodgers, Vice President for Public Policy and Advocacy ......................... 202/296-3993
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CATO INSTITUTE

Michael Cannon, Director of Health Policy Studies ............. ... .. .. 202/789-5200
CENSUS BUREAU
Charles Nelson, Asst. Division Chief, Income, Poverty and Health Statistics ................. 301/763-3183

CENTER FOR AMERICAN PROGRESS
Karen Davenport, Director of Health Policy .......... ... . . i i, 202/682-1611

CENTER FOR BUDGET AND POLICY PRIORITIES
Donna Cohen-Ross, Director of Qutreach . ...t e 202/408-1080

CENTER FOR HEALTH CARE STRATEGIES
Melanie Bella, Vice President for Policy . ... e 609/528-8400
Stephen Somers, President ... ... 609/528-8400

CENTER FOR HEALTH PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT
Charles Milligan, Executive DIreCtor ... ... i 410/455-6274

CENTER FOR HEALTH TRANSFORMATION
Newt Gingrich, FOUNEr ... ... .. 202/375-2001

CENTER FOR MEDICAL CONSUMERS
Athur Aaron LeVIN, DIFECIOT . .. ..ottt e e e e e e e e e 212/674-7105

CENTER FOR MEDICARE ADVOCACY

Vicki Gottlich, Senior Policy AtOIMeY . . ... 202/216-0028 x103
Toby Edelman, Senior Policy AtOIeY .. ... ..o e 202/216-0028
Patricia Nemore, AttOINEY . .. ...t e 202/216-0028

CENTER FOR RURAL HEALTH, UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA
Mary Wakefield, Associate Dean for Rural Health and Director ............................ 701/777-3848

CENTER FOR STRATEGIC AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES
Stephen Morrison, Executive Director, HIVV/AIDS Task Force and Director, Africa Program . . . .202/775-3276

CENTER FOR STUDYING HEALTH SYSTEM CHANGE

Joy Grossman, Senior Health Researcher ............. .. .. 202/484-3298
Hoangmai H. Pham, Senior Health Researcher . ............. ... i i 202/554-7571
Peter Cunningham, Senior Fellow . ... ... .. 202/484-4242
Paul Ginshburg, President . ... ... 202/484-4699
Jon Gabel, ViCe PreSiOeNt ... oottt e e 202/484-5261

CENTER ON BUDGET AND POLICY PRIORITIES

Robert Greenstein, Founder and Executive Director . ..........ooiiii e 202/408-1080
Leighton Ku, Senior Fellow ... ... 202/408-1080
Judith Solomon, Senior FEIlOW . . . ..ot 202/408-1080
Edwin Park, Senior Health Analyst . .......... .. 510/524-8033

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION
Julie Louise Gerberding, DIreCtor . . ... ..ot 404/639-7000
Janet Collins, Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion . .770/488-5401
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CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES

Abby Block, Senior Advisor to the Administrator ................ .. i 202/260-1291
Peter Bach, Senior Advisor, Office of the Administrator .............c.coiiiniinennnn. 202/690-6726
Trent Haywood, Deputy Chief Medical Officer ........... ... ... ... i .. 410/786-1034
Stephen Heffler, Director, Office of the Actuary ... i 410/786-1211
Herb Kuhn, Director, Center for Medicare Management . ............ ... .o, 410/786-4164
Bill Lasowski, Deputy Director, Center for Medicaid and State Operations .................. 410/786-2003
Dennis Smith, Director, Center for Medicaid and State Operations ......................... 202/690-7428
William Rollow, Director, Quality Improvement Group ............ccoiiiiieiiinenninn... 410/786-0773
Barry Straube, Chief Medical Officer and Director ............ ... i, 410/786-6841
Mary Kahn, Public Affairs Specialist .............. 202/690-7158
Peter Ashkenaz, Deputy Director of Media Affairs . ............ ..o i, 202/690-6149

CHEMICAL & BIOLOGICAL WEAPONS NONPROLIFERATION, STIMSON CENTER
Julie FISCher, SENIOr ASSOCIAIE . .. ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e 202/223-5956

CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA

Shay Bilchik, President & CEO . ... i 202/638-2952
CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND

Mary Lee Allen, Director, Child Welfare and Mental Health Division ....................... 202/628-8787
Marian Wright Edelman, President . ... ... 202/628-8787
CHILDREN'S PARTNERSHIP

Wendy Lazarus, Founder and Co-President . ... 310/260-1220
CITIZEN'S HEALTH CARE WORKING GROUP

George Grob, EXecutive DIFeCtOr . . ... ..o i 301/443-1530
COALITION FOR AFFORDABLE HEALTH COVERAGE

Laura Trueman, EXECULIVE DIFTECIOT . . ... oottt et e e e e e e e 202/626-8573
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY

Sherry Glied, Department Chair, Professor of Health Policy and Management ................ 212/305-3924
Joe Califano, Chairman, National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse .. ............... 212/841-5200

THE COMMONWEALTH FUND

Karen Davis, PresSident . ... ...t 212/606-3853
Michelle Doty, Senior Analyst, Health Policy, Research, and Evaluation .................... 212/606-3860
Sarah Collins, Assistant Vice President . ... ...t 212/606-3838
Anne Beal, Senior Program Officer ............ i 212/606-3854
Melinda Abrams, Senior Program Officer .. ... i 212/606-3800
Anne Gauthier, Senior Policy DIFeCtor . . ....... ..ot 202/292-6700
Stuart Guterman, Senior Program DireCtor . ........ ..o e 202/692-6735
Cathy Schoen, Senior Vice President, Research and Evaluation ............................ 212/606-3800
Stephen Schoenbaum, Executive Vice President for Programs .................. .. ..., 212/606-3800
Mary Jane Koren, Assistant Vice President . ...t 212/606-3849
Ed Schor, VICE PreSident . . ...t e e 212/606-3866
Tony Shih, Senior Program Officer . ......... .. 212/606-3856
Robin Osborn, Vice President and Director, International Program in Health Policy and Practice
................................................................................. 212/606-3809
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CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS FOUNDATION

Don Tharpe, President and CEO . . ... ... it 202/263-2800
CONGRESSIONAL BUDGET OFFICE

Tom Bradley, Chief Health Cost Estimates Unit .................. .. ... 202/226-2800
Stuart Hagen, Principal Analyst, Health and Human Resources Division .................... 202/225-2644
CONGRESSIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE

Jean Hearne, Specialist in Social Legislation.............. ... ... i 202/707-7362
Sarah Lister, Expert in Public Health and Epidemiology ............ ... ... .o ... 202/707-7320
Susan Thaul, Specialist in Social Legislation, Domestic Social Policy Division ............... 202/707-0562
C. Stephen Redhead, Head, Health Services, Research and Aging Policy .................... 202/707-2261
Richard Rimkunas, Head, Health Insurance and Financing . .............. ... .o in.. 202/707-7334
Carol O'Shaughnessy, Specialist in Social Legislation .............. ... ... ... ... ... ..., 202/707-7329
Jennifer O'Sullivan, Specialist in Social Legislation ............... ... ... ... ... .. oL, 202/707-7359
CONSORTIUM FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES

Marty Ford, Vice Chairman . ........ .. 202/783-2229
CONSUMERS FOR HEALTH CARE CHOICE

Greg Scandlen, President and CEO . ... .ttt e 301/606-7364
CONSUMERS UNION

Gail Shearer, Director, Health Policy Analysis ........... ... i 202/462-6262
Bill Vaughan, Senior Policy Analyst . . ... ... 202/462-6262
Steve Findlay, Managing Editor, Consumer Reports Best Buy Drugs ....................... 202/462-6262

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE HEALTH INSURANCE
Angela Hunter, Director of Federal Affairs ............ . i 703/836-6200 x387

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE QUALITY HEALTHCARE
Gwendolyn Lohse, Project Director for Administrative Simplification Initiatives . ............. 202/861-1492

COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISORS
Kathering BaiCKer, MemMDEr . . ..ottt e e e e e e 202/395-5084

COVERING KIDS AND FAMILIES

Sarah Shuptrine, CEO and President ... .......... i e 803/779-2607
DARTMOUTH COLLEGE

Jonathan Skinner, Professor of ECONOMICS . .. ...ttt e 603/646-2535
DENVER HEALTH

Patricia Gabow, CEO and Medical DIreCtor .. ........oorier e 303/436-6606

www.allhealth.org Alliance for Health Reform ‘ 253




COVERING HEALTH ISSUES, 2006 SOURCES

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
See also: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Bruce Gellin, Director, National Vaccine Program Office, . ............ .. ... ... ..o .. 202/690-5566
Garth Graham, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Minority Health ...................... 240/453-2882
Ruth Katz, Deputy to the Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Disability,

Aging and Long-Term Care POlICY . ......... it e 202/690-6443
Jack Beall, Director, National Disaster Medical System ........... ... ... ... ... oot 202/646-4315
Karen Bell, Acting National Coordinator, Office of the National Coordinator

for Health Information Technology .......... .. e 202/690-7151
Edwin Walker, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy and Programs, Administration on Aging . .202/401-4634
Dena Puskin, Director, HRSA Office for the Advancement of Telehealth .................... 301/443-3682
William Robinson, Director, HRSA Office of Minority Health and Health Disparities ......... 301/443-2964
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

James Bagian, Director, National Center for Patient Safety ................... ... ... ...... 734/930-5890
Robert Kolodner, Chief Health Informatics Officer, Veterans Health Administration ........... 202/273-8663

DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT ALLIANCE
Sue Bergeson, Acting President .. ... 800/826-3632

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS
Joy llem, Assistant National Legislative Director . ... ... 202/554-3501

DUKE UNIVERSITY
Henry Grabowski, Professor of Economics and Director of the Program in

Pharmaceuticals and Health ECONOMICS . . ... oo oo it e e 919/660-1839
Mary Ann Fuchs, Chief Nursing Officer, Duke University Medical Center ................... 919/681-2345
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Jack Meyer, President .. ... .. ... 202/833-8877
ECONOMIC RESEARCH INITIATIVE ON THE UNINSURED

Catherine McLaughlin, DireCtor . ... ... e 734/615-9586
EHEALTH INITIATIVE AND FOUNDATION

Janet Marchibroda, Chief Executive OffiCer ... ...t e 202/624-3263
ELI LILLY

Ed Mihalski, Director, Federal Affairs .. ... 202/434-1020

ELIZABETH GLASER PEDIATRIC AIDS FOUNDATION

Ashley Wolfington, Media Manager, Policy and Programs . ............... ..., 202/296-9165
EMORY UNIVERSITY

Ken Thorpe, Professor and Chair, Rollins School of Public Health ......................... 404/727-3373
Jeffrey Koplan, Vice President for Academic Health Affairs, Robert W. Woodruff

Health SCIENCES CaNEr . ..ottt e et e e e e e s 404/778-2444

Benjamin Druss, Rosalynn Carter Chair in Mental Health, Rollins School of Public Health . . . .. 404/712-9602

EMPIRE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
Mike Stocker, Chief EXecutive OffiCer . ... oot e 212/476-1000
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Dallas Salisbury, Presidentand CEO . ... i e 202/659-0670
Paul Fronstin, Director, Health Research Program ............ ... ... . i .. 202/775-6352
THE ERISA INDUSTRY COMMITTEE

Edwina Rogers, Vice President, Health Policy ........... ... ... . i i, 202/789-1400
ERNST & YOUNG

Bruce Vladeck, Principal ... ... ... 212/773-0825
EVERCARE

Mary Kennedy, Vice President, State Public Policy ............. ... ... ... . .. 952/936-1382
FACES & VOICES OF RECOVERY

Patricia Taylor, EXeCutive DIFeCIOr . ... ... ...t e 202/737-0690
FAMILIES USA

Ron Pollack, EXECULIVE DIrECIOr . . .. oottt e e e e e e e 202/628-3030
Cheryl Fish-Parcham, Senior Health Policy Analyst ......... ... ... ... i it 202/628-3030

FAMILY CAREGIVERS ALLIANCE
Lynn Friss Feinberg, Deputy Director, National Center on Caregiving ...................... 415/434-3388

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Deborah Platt Majoras, Chairman . ............ . i 202/326-2100

FEDERATION OF AMERICAN HOSPITALS
Charles Kahn, President . . . ..ot e e e e e 202/624-1500

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

M. RoNy Frangois, SECIEIarY . . .. ...ttt et e e 850/245-4444
FOLEY HOAG LLP

Paul Kim, Food and Drug Counsel . ...........o i 202/261-7360
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

Sheldon Bradshaw, Chief Counsel . ... e 301/827-1137
Jason Brodsky, Acting Associate Commissioner for External Relations . ..................... 301/827-6251

Norman Baylor, Director, Office of Vaccines, Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research . . . .301/827-5105

GALEN INSTITUTE
Grace-Marie TUMET, PresSident . ... ...ttt e e e e 703/299-8900

GENERIC PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION

Kathleen Jaeger, President and Chief Executive Officer .............. .. ... ... ... ... ..., 703/647-2490
GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY M
Mark Meiners, Director, Center for Health Policy Research ............. ... ... ... ....... 703/993-1909
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GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Anne Markus, Associate Research Professor . . ... 202/530-2339
Sara Rosenbaum, Director, Center for Health Services Research and Policy .................. 202/296-6922
Bruce Siegel, Research Professor, Department of Health Policy ............................ 202/530-2399
Jeanne Lambrew, Associate Professor of Health Policy ..................... ... ... ...... 202/416-0479
Joseph Barbera, Co-Director, Institute for Crisis, Disaster and Risk Management ............. 202/994-8424
Brian Biles, Professor, Department of Health Policy ............ ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 202/416-0066
Christine Ferguson, Associate Research Professor, Department of Health Policy .............. 202/696-6922
Lynn Etheredge, Consultant, Health Insurance Reform Project . ............................ 301/654-4185
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY

Gregg Bloche, Professor of Law . ... ... 202/662-9123
Joan Alker, Senior Researcher, Center for Children and Families . .......................... 202/784-4075
Joyce Johnson, Senior Vice President Operations, Georgetown University Medical Center ... .. 202/444-2673
Jack Hoadley, Research Professor, Health Policy Institute . .................. ... ... ...... 202/687-0880
Mila Kofman, Associate Research Professor, Health Policy Institute ........................ 202/784-4580
Judy Feder, Professor and Dean, Public Policy Institute ................. ... ... ... ...... 202/687-0880
Robert Friedland, Director, Center on an Aging SOCIety ............c.ccoiiiiiiiiiineaann.. 202/687-9840
Lawrence Gostin, Associate Dean, Law CeNnter .......ovvvtir et e 202/662-9373
Jocelyn Guyer, Senior Program Director, Center for Children and Families .................. 202/784-4077
Karen Pollitz, Project Director, Health Policy Institute . . .............. .. ... ... oo ii.. 202/687-3003
Cindy Mann, Executive Director, Center for Children and Families ........................ 202/687-0880
Timothy Westmoreland, Research Professor, Health Policy Institute ........................ 202/687-1058

GLAXOSMITHKLINE
Sally Walsh, Vice President of Federal Government Relations, Taxes, and Pharmaceuticals . . . . . 202/715-1030

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE

Bruce Steinwald, Director, Health Care, Economic and Payment Issues ..................... 202/512-7101
Kathleen King, Director, Health Care ............. e 202/512-7118
Marjorie Kanof, Managing Director, Health Care . .. ......... ... 202/512-7114
Kathryn Allen, Director, Health Care . ... e 202/512-7059
John Dicken, Director, Health Care . ... e 202/512-7043
Marcia Crosse, Director, Health Care . .. ...t e 202/512-3407

GROUP HEALTH COOPERATIVE
Matt Handley, Associate Medical Director, Strategic Services and Quality ................... 206/448-6135

HAMILTON PPB
R. Alexander Vachon, President . ... 202/667-1193

HART HEALTH STRATEGIES
Richard Price, Director of Grassroots and CommuniCationS . ... .......ovureeirneninennnnn. 202/783-2229
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HARVARD UNIVERSITY

Meredith Rosenthal, Associate Professor of Health Economics and Policy,

School of Public Health . ... ..o 617/432-3418
Joseph Newhouse, John D. MacArthur Professor of Health Policy and Management .......... 617/496-9307
Stephen Soumerai, Director, Drug Policy Research Program, Harvard Medical School ........ 617/509-9942
Richard Frank, Professor of Health Economics, Harvard Medical School .................... 617/492-0178
Ashish Jha, Assistant Professor of Health Policy and Management, School of Public Health ... .617/432-5551
Ronald Kessler, Professor of Health Care Policy, Harvard Medical School ................... 617/432-3587
Michael Kremer, Gates Professor of Developing Societies .............. ..., 617/495-9145
David Cutler, Otto Eckstein Professor of Applied Economics ..................coooviaa.. 617/496-5216
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Howard Goldman, Professor of Psychiatry, Director of Mental Health Policy ................ 301/983-1671
Olivia Carter-Pokras, Professor, Department of Epidemiology and Preventive

Medicine, SChool of MedIiCINe . . ... oot 410/706-0463

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Howard Markel, Director, Center for the History of Medicine ............................. 734/647-6914
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Mike Osterholm, Director, Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy ................ 612/626-6770
Stephen Schondelmeyer, Director, Prime Institute ............. ... ... it 612/624-9931
Lynn Blewett, Associate Professor, School of PublicHealth ............................... 612/626-4802

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Sheila Leatherman, Research Professor, Health Policy and Administration ................... 919/843-4990

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA
Mark Pauly, Professor, Wharton School of Business ................. oo, 215/898-5411

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH
Tara O'Toole, Chief Executive Officer and Director, Center for Biosecurity .................. 443/573-3304

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
Lu Ann Aday, Lorn Baine Professor in Public Health and Medicine ........................ 713/500-9177

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
David Gustafson, Director, Network for the Improvement of Addiction Treatment ............ 608/262-3768

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON
Marsha Mailick Seltzer, Director and Professor, Waisman Center ..............c.oovvvnnn.n. 608/263-5940

URBAN INSTITUTE

Robert Reischauer, President . . .. ...t 202/261-5400
Steve Zuckerman, Principal Research ASSOCIate .. ........oit it 202/261-5679
lan Hill, Senior Research Associate, Health Policy Center ................ ... ... ooo... 202/833-7200
John Holahan, Director of the Health Policy Research Center ................ ... ... ...... 202/261-5666
Genevieve Kenney, Principal Research AssoCiate . ... ... oottt 202/833-7200
Robert Berenson, Senior FEHOW . . .. ...t 202/833-7200
Linda Blumberg, Principal Research Associate . ......... ..., 202/261-5769
Stan Dorn, Senior ResSearch ASSOCIAtE . . ... oottt e e e e e 202/833-7200

VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY
Peter Buerhaus, Senior Associate Dean for Research, School of Nursing .................... 615/343-7618
Mark Frisse, Director of Regional Initiatives, Center for Better Health ...................... 615/343-1528

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Robert B. Stroube, State Health COmMMISSIONEr . . ... .ottt e e 804/864-7001
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WELLPOINT HEALTH NETWORKS, INC.

Elizabeth Fowler, Vice President, Public Policy and External Affairs . ....................... 202/628-7844
WEBSITES

A AR WWW.aarp.org
AARP - Medicare RX . ... www.aarp.org/medicareRx
AARP Drug Benefit Calculator ............................. http://sites.stockpoint.com/AARP/drugbenefit.asp
AARP Public Policy Institute . ............ o www.aarp.org/research/ppi
Academy Health ... www.academyhealth.com
Access to Benefits Coalition . ....... ... www.accesstobenefits.org
Administration on Aging, HHS . ... ... WWW.a0a.gov
AGVAMEA . .o www.advamed.org
] 13 Www.aetna.com
AFL- ClO L www.afl-cio.org
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality ............................ www.ahrg.gov/research/mentalix.htm
AHA Quality Center .. ... .o www.ahaqualitycenter.org
Alliance for Community Health Plans ............ . e www.achp.org
Alliance for Health Reform . ... . www.allhealth.org
Alliance of Community Health Plans . ........... . e www.achp.org
AlZheimer's ASSOCIAtION . . . . ..o e www.alz.org
American Academy of Family Physicians,

Center for Health Information Technology ............ ... it www.centerforhit.org
America's HealthTogether . . ... .. e www.healthtogether.org
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry ..............ccciiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn... WWW.aacap.org
American Academy of Family PhysiCians . ............ i e www.aafp.org
American Academy Of NUISES . ... . e WWW.aaanet.org
American Academy Of PediatriCs . ... ... e WWW.aap.org
American Academy Of PediatriCs . ... ... i e WWW.aap.org
American Association for Homes and Services forthe Aging ..., Www.aahsa.org
American Association of People with Disabilities .............. ... i i www.aapd-dc.org
American College of PhysSiCIans . ...... ... e www.acponline.org
American Diabetes ASSOCIAtION ... ... .vviiit e www.diabetes.org/home.jsp M
American Enterprise INSItULE . . .. ...t e WWW.aei.org
American Health Care ASSOCIAtION ... .......oiiiiii i e i www.ahca.org
American Hospital ASSOCIAtION . ... ... . e www.aha.org
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American Institutes for Research .. ... WwWw.air.org
American Managed Behavioral Healthcare Association ............ ... ... .. i .. www.ambha.org
American Medical ASSOCIAtION ... ...\ttt e WW\W.ama-assn.org
American Medical Informatics ASSOCIAtIoN . ...t WWW.amia.org
American Network of Community Options and RESOUICES . . ... ..o ot WWW.ancor.org
American NUrses ASSOCIAtION . ... ... e www.nursingworld.org
American PSychiatric ASSOCIAtION . . ... ... www.psych.org
American Psychological ASSOCIAtION . . . ... e WWw.apa.org
American Public Health ASSOCIAtION . . ... ... e www.apha.org
AMENCAN REA Cr0SS .\ttt e WwWW.redcross.org
American Society of Health-System Pharmacists ............. ..o i www.ashp.org
American Society on Aging - Medicare ........... . i www.asaging.org/medicare
America’s Health InsuranCe Plans ... ... e e e www.ahip.org
AMEIICAS PrOMISE ... i WW\W.americaspromise.org
AMERIGROUP District of Columbia ... e WW\W.amerigroupcorp.com
Annie E. Casey FOUNDatioN . . .. ...t e e www.aecf.org
Asian and Pacific Islander American Health Forum ... ... ... .. . i i e, www.apiahf.org
Asian Health SerVICES .. ... e www.ahschc.org
Association of Maternal Child Health Programs ............ ... i i i i www.amchp.org
Association of State and Territorial Health Officials . .............. ..o o i i i www.astho.org
Avalere Health . . ... www.avalerehealth.net
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law . ....... ... e e www.bazelon.org
BenefitsCheCKUPRX (NCOA) ... e e e www.benefitscheckup.org
Black Women's Health Imperative . ... et www.blackwomenshealth.org
Bloomberg School of Public Health, Johns Hopkins University ............................... www.jhsph.edu
Blue Cross Blue Shield ASSOCIAtION . . . .. ... www.bchs.com
Boston University School of Management .......... ..., WWW.management.bu.edu
Brandeis University Institute of Health Policy .............. ... ... . .. it www.heller.brandeis.edu
Bridgesto EXCellence ....... ... i e www.bridgestoexcellence.org
Bright FUIUIES ... e http://brightfutures.aap.org/web
M The Brookings INSttULION .. ... ... ot e www.brookings.edu
California HealthCare Foundation . ........ ... ot e www.chcf.org
California Institute for Mental Health . ........ ... ... i e wWww.cimh.org
The Campaign for Mental Health Reform .......... ... . o i i www.mhreform.org
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Campaign for Tobacco Free Kids . ... e www.tobaccofreekids.org
Cap MEd ... www.capmed.com
CareGroup Health System . ... ... WWW.caregroup.org
Catholic Health ASSOCIAtION .. ...\ e e e www.chausa.org
a0 INSHIIULE . . . . e WWW.cato.org
Center for Beneficiary Choices, CMS ... .. i e www.cms.hhs.gov
Center for Biosecurity, University of Pittsburgh .................. ... .. . L. www.upmec-biosecurity.org
Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University .................. www.hopkins-biodefense.org
Center for Health Care and Policy Research, Penn State University ................... www.hhdev.psu.edu/chcpr
Center for Health Care Strategies . ......vvviiiii e e e www.chcs.org
Center for Health Program Development and Management ...............ccovviieeennn. www.chpdm.org
Center for Health Services Research and Policy,

George Washington University ..., www.gwumec.edu/sphhs/healthpolicy//chsrp
Center for Health Transformation ............... e www.healthtransformation.net
Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy, University of Minnesota ................ wwwi.cidrap.umn.edu
Center for Medical CoNSUMETS . .. ... e www.medicalconsumers.org
Center for Medicare AQVOCACY .. ..ot www.medicareadvocaay.org
Center for Mental Health Services, SAMHSA ....................... www.samhsa.gov/centers/cmhs/cmhs.html
Center for Studying Health System Change ............c.cc i www.hschange.org
Center for the Advancement of Children's Mental Health .................. www.endpoint.com/kidsmentalhealth
Center for the Law and Public's Health, Georgetown University Law Center ............ www.law.georgetown.edu
Center for the Study of Bioterrorism and Emerging Infections ........................ www.bioterrorism.slu.edu
Center on an Aging Society, Georgetown University ................... http://ihcrp.georgetown.edu/agingsociety
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities . . ...t e wWww.chpp.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention .......... ...ty www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Emergency Preparedness and Response ............ www.bt.cdc.gov
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid SErviCeS . . ... .vvivii e www.cms.hhs.gov
Chemical & Biological Weapons Nonproliferation, Stimson Ctr ......................... WWW.Stimson.org/cwc
Child Welfare League Of AMENICa . ... ..ot e www.cwla.org
Children's Defense FUNd . ... ... o i e www.childrensdefense.org
The Children's Partnership . ... e e www.childrenspartnership.org M
Citizen's Health Care WOrking Group . .......vviiiiii i WWW.citizenshealthcare.gov
CMS Resources for Partners . ..........ooiiiiiiiiii e www.cms.hhs.gov/partnerships
Coalition for Affordable Health Coverage .. ... e e www.cahc.net
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Columbia University, Mailman School of Public Health ........................ www.mailman.hs.columbia.edu
The Commonwealth FUNd .. ... o www.cmwf.org
Congressional Black Caucus Foundation ... e www.chcfinc.org
Congressional Budget OffiCe .. ... ... www.cbo.gov
Congressional Budget Office Health and Human Resources Division ......................c.o.v... www.cbo.gov
Consortium for Citizens with Disabilities ............. .. i e WWW.C-C-d.org
Consumer Reports Best Buy Drugs . .. ...t www.crbestbuydrugs.org
Consumers for Health Care ChoiCe ........ .. i e www.chcchoices.org
CoNSUMES UNION . e e e WWW.CONsumersunion.org
Council for Affordable Health InSUrance . ............. i e n www.cahi.org
Council of ECONOMIC AQVISOIS ...t i www.whitehouse.gov/cea
Coverthe Uninsured WeeK .. ... i e e www.covertheuninsured.org
Covering Kidsand Families ............c.cc i www.coveringkidsandfamilies.org
Cross Cultural Training,

White Memorial Medical Center ................. www.whitememorial.com/content/residencies/family/index.asp
Dartmouth College Dept. of ECONOMICS . ...t www.dartmouth.edu/~economic
Denver Health . ... ... i www.denverhealth.org
Department of Health and HUMaN SErVICES . .. ...ttt e e e e www.dhhs.gov
Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance . ... www.dbsalliance.org
DHHS Office of Minority Health . ......... . . i n www.omhrc.gov
The Disability Policy Collaboration (The Arc of the United States/United Cerebral Palsy) ......... www.thearc.org
Disabled AMEriCan Meterans . . .. ..ottt e www.dav.org
Economic & Social Research Institute .............. i e WW\W.esresearch.org
Economic Research Initiative on the Uninsured ............. ... o i www.umich.edu/~eriu
eHealth Initiative and Foundation ........... ... i www.ehealthinitiative.org
Employee Benefit Research Institute .............c.coo i e www.ebri.org
The ERISA Industry CommIttee . ... ... e WWW.Eric.org
BV BICarE . . www.evercareonline.com
Faces & Voices OF ReCOVEIY ... ... o i e www.facesandvoicesofrecovery.org
Families USA .. o e www.families.org
Families USA- Medicare Drug Coverage Center............. www.familiesusa.org/issues/medicare/rx-drug-center
Federal Emergency Management AQENCY . ... v vvvve ettt ettt e www.fema.gov
Federal Long Term Care Insurance Program ..............ouiiiiiiiinnnnnnennnn. www.ltcfeds.com/index.html
Federation of American HOSPItalS .. ... e www.fah.org
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Galen INSHIULE ... www.galen.org
Generic Pharmaceutical ASSOCIAION . .. ... ...\t www.ghpaonline.org
George Washington University Department of Health Policy ......................... www.gwhealthpolicy.org
George Washington University Institute for Crisis,

Disaster and Risk Management ...............o i www.gwu.edu/~icdrm/index.html
Georgetown Public Policy Institute . .. ... http://gppi.georgetown.edu
Georgetown University Center for Children and Families ............................ http://ccf.georgetown.edu
Georgetown University Health Policy Institute .................... ... o it http://ihcrp.georgetown.edu
Georgetown University Law Center . . ... www.law.georgetown.edu
Georgetown University Medical Center ..............ccciiiiiiinn... wWww.georgetownuniversityhospital.org
Georgetown University Public Policy Institute . ....................... http://gppi.georgetown.edu/welcome.html
Georgia State UNIVEISItY .. ... o WWW.rmi.gsu.edu
GlaxoSMIthKIINE . ... WwWw.gsk.com
The Global Alliance for Vaccines and Immunization..................ccooieeeeeo.... www.vaccinealliance.org
Government Accountability Office . ... ... o WWW.gao.gov
Group Health CooperatiVve ... .....oo i e www.ghc.org
Harvard Medical School, Department of Health Care Policy ........................ www.hcp.med.harvard.edu
Harvard School of PublicHealth . ......... ... . www.hsph.harvard.edu
Health Affairs ... . www.healthaffairs.org
Health Management ASSOCIAIES . . ... ...t e e WwWw.hma-corp.com
Health Policy and Strategy ASSOCIAES . ... ...ttt i e www.healthpol.com
Health POICY R & D ..o oo e e e www.hprd.net
Health Research and Educational Trust . ............ i e www:.hret.org
Health Tech Strategies, LLC . ... . e e www.hlthtech.com
Healthcare Leadership Council . ....... .. e e www:.hlc.org
Hebrew Rehabilitation Center for Aged ... e www.hebrewrehab.org
The Heritage FOUNDation . ... ... o i e e www.heritage.org
HHS Office of Disability, Aging and Long-Term Care Policy .............. http://aspe.hhs.gov/daltcp/home.shtml
Humana - MediCare .. ... wWww.humana-medicare.com
IMS Health ... www.imshealth.com
Institute for Health Policy SOIUtIONS . ... ... e e wWww.ihps.org M
Institute for Healthcare Improvement . ............cc i e www.ihi.org/ihi
The Institute for Rehabilitation and Research ......... ... .. i i i i e WWW.irr.org
Institute Of METICINE . .. ... www.iom.edu
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Institute of Medicine, National Academies of Science,

Board on Health Care Services . ......... ..o www.iom.edu/CMS/3809.aspx
Insure Kids NOW, HHS ..o www.insurekidsnow.gov
ISSUES RESEAICN, INC. . ..ot e WWW.issuesresearch.com
Jennings Policy Strategies . . .. ..ot WWW.jenningsps.com
John Hancock Long Term Care INSUranCe . ........ovnrrre it ee www.johnhancock.com
John Hopkins University School of NUrsing . ... www.son.jhmi.edu
Johns HopKins UNiVersity ... ... ... i e www.jhsph.edu/dept/hpm
Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies . ...t WwWw.jointcenter.org
Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations ........................... Www.jcaho.org
Judge Baker Children'sCenter .............o it www.jbcc.harvard.edu/index.html
Kaiser Commission on Medicaid and the Uninsured ............................. www.kff.org/about/kcmu.cfm
Kaiser Family FOUNDation . ... ... .. i e e www.kff.org
Kaiser Family Foundation - Medicare Rx Drug Benefit................. www.kff.org/medicare/rxdrugbenefit.cfm
Kaiser Family Foundation Drug Benefit Calculator ................. www.kff.org/medicare/rxdrugscalculator.cfm
Kaiser Family Foundation HIVV/AIDS Policy Research,
Analysis, Media, and Public Health Partnerships . .................. ... ia. www.kff.org/hivaids/index.cfm
Kaiser Foundation Health PlanInc. .......... ... . o www.kaiserpermanente.org
Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University . ... www.ksg.harvard.edu
Latin American Health Institute . ........ ... . i e i e e www.lhi.org
The LeapFrOg GrOUD « . . vttt ettt ettt e et ettt e et e e e et e ettt www.leapfroggroup.org
B =TT ] (0 o www.lewin.com
The Lewin Group, Drug Calculator ........................... http://webstudies.lewin.com/pdb/medicare2.htm
LIfEPIANS, INC . .ot www.lifeplansinc.com
Maine Governor's Office for Health Policy and Finance .......................... www.healthpolicy.maine.gov
Markle FOUNDAtioN . ... ... e www.markle.org
Massachusetts General Hospital ......... ... ..o www.mgh.harvard.edu
Mathematica Policy Research . ....... ... e Www.mathematica-mpr.com
MCH Policy Research Center . ..... ... e www.mchpolicy.org
Medco Health SOIUtIONS . ... ... www.medcohealth.com
Medicaid Health Plans of America ........ ... e www.mhpa.org
M Medicare Payment Advisory COMIMISSION . ... ...ttt i iiees wWww.medpac.gov
Medicare RIghts Center . ... ... e e www.medicarerights.org
Medicare RX CONNECE . . ... o et e Www.maprx.info
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Medicare Rx Education Network .. ... i www.medicarerxeducation.org
Medicare Rx Outreach & Education Project ................co .. www.medicarerxoutreach.org
MediCare TOOAY . ... .ovi ittt e e www.medicaretoday.org
Medicare.gov - U.S. Government Site for People with Medicare ........................... www.medicare.gov
MEASTAL . ... www.medstat.com
Merck & Company, INC. . .. ..o www.merck.com
Metropolitan Life INSUrANCe . ... ... o e e www.metlife.com
Milbank Memorial FUNG . ... ... www.milbank.org
NAACP Division of Health Advocacy .....................coo... www.naacp.org/rat/health/health_index.html
Nat. Institute of Allergy and Infection Diseases, NIH .................. o i ... www.niaid.nih.gov
Nat. Vaccine Program Office, DHHS . ... ... .. i e www.hhs.gov/nvpo
National Academy for State Health Policy .......... ... i s WWW.nashp.org
National Academy Of SCIEBNCES . ... ...ttt s www.nas.edu
National Academy of Social INSUraNCe . ...ttt e e WWW.Nasi.org
National Alliance for Hispanic Health ................. ... . .. . .. www.hispanichealth.org
National Alliance for the Health Information Technology .................. o i i i, WwWW.nahit.org
National Alliance on Mental 1lIness (NAMI) .. ... ... i e WWW.Nami.org
National Association for Homecare and HOSPICE . . . ... ..ottt e Www.nahc.org
National Association of Chain Drug StOreS . .. .....ooui it e e e WWW.Nacds.org
National Association of Child Advocates ...t www.childadvocacy.org
National Association of Children's Hospitals .................... ... ... ... oo... www.childrenshospitals.net
National Association of Community Health Centers ............. ..o i, www.nachc.com
National Association of Community Health Centers ............. ..o .. www.nachc.com
National Association of County and City Health Officials ................................... Www.naccho.org
National Association of Health Underwriters ........... .. iins, WwWW.nahu.org
National Association of Insurance COMMISSIONETS . . ...\ttt t ettt aans WWW.haic.org
National Association of Insurance COMMISSIONETS . . ...\ttt ettt WWW.haic.org
National Association of Psychiatric Health Systems ............... . i, Www.naphs.org
National Association of Public Hospitals ......... ... o i i e e www.naph.org
National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors ...................c.ccovvun. www.nasadad.org
National Association of State Budget Officers ... WWW.Nasbo.org M
National Association of State Medicaid DireCtors . ..........ooviiii i www.nasmd.org
National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors .....................c.v.... www.nasmhpd.org
National Association of State UnitS ONAQING . . . ..o oo vttt e e e WWW.Nasua.org
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National Black Caucus of State Legislators .. ... e www.nbcsl.org
National Black Child Development Institute . .. ... i www.nbcdi.org
National Black NUrSes ASSOCIAtION . ... ... i e www.nbna.org
National Cancer Institute Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results .................... http://seer.cancer.gov
National Center for Assisted LIVING . ... e www.ncal.org
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion .................. www.cdc.gov/nccdphp
National Center for Cultural Competence .................. oo .. http://gucchd.georgetown.edu/nccc
National Center for Policy AnalysiS . ... e e WWW.NCpa.org
National Center for Primary Care, Morehouse School of Medicine ....................... www.msm.edu/NCPC
National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse at Columbia University .............. www.casacolumbia.org
National Center on Caregiving, Family CaregiversAlliance .............. ... ..ccoviien... WW\W.caregiver.org
National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities . .............................. http://ncmhd.nih.gov
National Citizen's Coalition for Nursing Home Reform ............. .. ... . i ... www.nccnhr.org
National Coalitionon Health Care . ... ... e e www.nchc.org
National Committee for Quality ASSUIANCE ... ...ttt i WWW.NCQga.org
National Committee for Quality Health Care ... e e www.ncghc.org
National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare ........................ovies. WWW.NCPSSM.org
National Conference of State LegisSIatures .. ...t e e www.ncsl.org
National Conference of State Legislatures, Health Program ............. www.ncsl.org/programs/health/health.htm
National CouncCil ON AGING . . ... oottt e e WWW.NC0a.org
National Council on Disability . ...........o i e www.ncd.gov
National Diabetes Education Program . ....... ...t it www.ndep.nih.gov
National Disability Rights NetwWork . . ... e e e e WWW.Napas.org
National Disaster Medical System, DHS . ............ . i, www.oep-ndms.dhhs.gov
National GOVEIMOrS ASSOCIAION . ...\ttt ettt ettt e et WWW.Nga.org
National Health Law Program ... e www.healthlaw.org
National Health Policy FOrUM . ... ... . . e www.nhpf.org
National Hispanic Medical ASSOCIAtION . .. ....... ..o i e e www.nhmamd.org
National Immigration Law Center . ....... i e www.nilc.org
National Institute for Health Care Management ..............c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeannnnns www.nihcm.org
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious DiS€ases ............ccoviirriieeenniniiinnn.. www3.niaid.nih.gov
The National Institute of Health Policy ............ i e wWww.nihp.org
National Institute of Mental Health ........... ... i i e www.nimh.nih.gov
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism ................ .o i .. www.niaaa.nih.gov
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National Medical ASSOCIAtION . ... ... ... WwWw.nmanet.org
National Mental Health Association ......... ... .. e www.nmha.org
National Minority AIDS Council .. ... ... WWW.Nnmac.org
National Minority Health Month Foundation . ......... ... .. ... i, www.nmhmf.org
National PACE ASSOCIAtION . . ... ...ttt e www.npaonline.org
National Partnership for Women and Families . ............ ... ... .. ... ... .. .... www.nationalpartnership.org
National Patient Safety Foundation . .............. i e www.npsf.org
National Quality FOrUM . ... ... e www.qualityforum.org
National Senior Citizens Law Center . ... ... i i www.nsclc.org
National Vaccine Information Center . ........... i e www.909shot.com
The National Vaccine Program Office ........ ... i e www.hhs.gov/nvpo
National Women's Health Information Center ............ ... i, www.4women.gov
National WOomen's Law Canter .. .....oit ettt www.nwic.org
Nemours Health and Prevention SErvices ......... ... e eens WWW.Nemours.org
New America Foundation . ............ ..o i WWWw.newamerica.net
NIHCM FOUNGatioN .. ... i e it www.nihcm.org
Office of Homeland Security ... e n www.whitehouse.gov/homeland
Office of the National Coordinator for Health Information Technology (ONC).............. www.hhs.gov/healthit
Office of the Surgeon General . . ... e Www.surgeongeneral.gov
OPEN GRS oo e WWW.0pPencrs.com
The Packard FOUNdation . ... .........oiiiiiiii i e www.packard.org
Pan American Health Organization . .............. . i e WwWW.paho.org
Partners Healthcare ...... ... WWW.partners.org
Patient Safety INStitULe .. ... ... o www.ptsafety.org
Pennsylvania Department Of AQING . ... e WWW.aging.state.pa.us
Pharmaceutical Care Management ASSOCIAtION ... ........oviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i WWW.pcmanet.org
Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA) ............. ... .. ....o.... Www.phrma.org
Physicians for HUman RIghts .. ... ... i e WWW.phrusa.org
1111 WWW.premierinc.com
Private Enterprise Research Center . ... e e e e www.tamu.edu/perc
PrOJECt HOPE ... i Www.projecthope.org M
Public Health Informatics INStitute . ............co it i e e wwwi.phii.org
Public Policy Institute, AARP . .. ... e WwWw.aarp.org/research/ppi
RAND COrPOration ...ttt et e e ettt et ettt e e e www.rand.org

www.allhealth.org Alliance for Health Reform ‘ 277




COVERING HEALTH ISSUES, 2006 SOURCES

RAND Health ... .. www.rand.org/research_areas/health
Robert W. Woodruff Health Sciences Center, Emory University . ......................... www.whsc.emory.edu
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation . ............ . www.rwijf.org
Rollins School of Public Health, Emory University ............... ... o .. www.sph.emory.edu
RTIINternational .. ... ... e e e e WWW.Iti.org
Rutgers Center for State Health Policy ......... ... www.cshp.rutgers.edu
SAMHSA's National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information .................. http://ncadi.samhsa.gov
SAMHSA's National Mental Health Information Center ........................ www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov
Save The Safety Net Campaign ... ...t e www.savethesafetynet.org
Service Employees International Union ........... .. i e WWW.SEiU.org
Social Security Administration .......... .. e WWW.Ssa.gov/prescriptionhelp
State Coverage INitiativeS .. ...t e wWww.statecoverage.net
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration ................................ www.samhsa.gov
Technical Assistance Collaborative . ..........c. i e www.tacinc.org
Treatment Research INStitUte . .. ... o e e Www.tresearch.org
Trust for America's Health . ............ . i e www.healthyamericans.org
U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases .......................... www.usamriid.army.mil
U.S. Dept. of Defense; Nuclear, Biological, and Chemical ................................. www.nbc-med.org
U.S. Pharmacopeia ..o WWW.USP.Org
United Hospital FUN ... ... e e www.uhfnyc.org
UnitedHealth Group . ... e www.unitedhealthgroup.com
University of Minnesota-Prime Institute ............................... www.pharmacy.umn.edu/centers/prime
University of Texas School of PublicHealth ..................... .. ... .. L. www.sph.uth.tmc.edu
University of Maryland Dept. of Women's Studies ...t www.womensstudies.umd.edu

University of Maryland School of Medicine Department
of Epidemiology and Preventive Medicine ...................... http://medschool.umaryland.edu/Epidemiology

University of North Dakota Center for Rural Health Center for Rural Health . .www.med.und.nodak.edu/depts/rural

University of Pennsylvania . . .......... o e www.wharton.upenn.edu
University of Pennsylvania School of Nursing ..., Www.nursing.upenn.edu
Urban INStIEULE .. ... Www.urban.org
M US CeNSUS BUMBAU . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e e e e WWW.CENSUS.gov
US Census Bureau, Health Insurance Data. .. ................... wwwi.census.gov/hhesiwww/hlthins/hlthins.html
Vaccine Research Center, NTH ..o www.vrc.nih.gov
Vanderbilt Center for Better Health .............. ... ... i i, www.mc.vanderbilt.edu/vcbh
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Veterans Health AdmInistration . . . ... o WWW.va.gov

Wellpoint Health Networks, INC. . ... ... e www.wellpoint.com
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